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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION  

OF OREGON 

Docket No. PCN-2 

 

In the Matter of Tillamook People’s Utility 

District’s Petition for Certificate of Public 

Convenience and Necessity (PCN-2)  

 

 

) 

) 

) 

Oregon Coast Alliance’s Amended Notice of 

Withdrawal of Cross Examination Request 

  

  Oregon Coast Alliance (ORCA) submits this notice of withdrawal of its cross-

examination request. Previously, through an abundance of caution, Intervenor ORCA 

requested to cross-examine the following witnesses:  Todd Simmons, General Manager 

of Tillamook People’s Utility District; KC Fagen, Engineering Manager of Tillamook 

People’s Utility District; Scott Gibbens, Senior Utility Analyst for the Public Utilities 

Commission; and Nadine Hanhan, Senior Utility Analyst for the Public Utilities 

Commission.  Without affecting the right of any other party that has requested to cross-

examine witnesses, ORCA respectfully withdraws its request to cross examine witnesses 

at the November 1, 2018, hearing.  

Respectfully Submitted this 31st Day of October, 2018,  

 /s/ Sean Malone  
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